

RE: Atel Meeting Requests

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 04 Oct 2017 14:33:22 -0400

Whatever Ministry prefers is fine.

Thanks
Matt

From: Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)
Sent: October-04-17 1:04 PM
To: Campbell, David (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Atel Meeting Requests

Hi Matt,

Should OEB and IESO both be present for the whole meeting, or can we tell IESO that they can leave after they are finished their update?

Thanks,
Alexa

From: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Sent: October 2, 2017 1:55 PM
To: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Atel Meeting Requests

Good Afternoon,

Andrew would like the following meetings scheduled, please.

Week of 16 October:

- AG Prep Meeting (only ENE, no other ministries)
- OEB Mandate Review Options
- Clean Energy FRI Options (with IESO)

Week of 23 October:

- Conservation Midterm Review (OEB & IESO)
- Legal Updates
- OPG DGR Update
- IESO BPRIA Update
- LTEP Communications Update (60 mins)
- ENE & MOECC DM/CoS Meeting

Week of 30 October:

- OFHP Update

Francesca, I will give you a call shortly to discuss scheduling.

Thanks!

Carys

Carys Baker | Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff – Andrew Teliszewsky
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-327-0431 C: 647-328-7556
carys.baker@ontario.ca